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March 5, 2018 

 
 
TO:  Office of the Code Reviser 

  

FROM: Jaime Rossman, Commerce Department Rules Coordinator 

 

SUBJECT: SEMI-ANNUAL RULE MAKING AGENDA, January 2018 – June 2018  

 

 

Attached, please find the Department of Commerce’s semi-annual rules development agenda for 

publication in the Washington State Register, pursuant to RCW 34.05.314. There may be 

additional rule-making activity not on the agenda as conditions warrant.  

 

Please contact me if you have questions – jaime.rossman@commerce.wa.gov or 360-725-2717. 

 

Attachment 

 

 

 
  



Department of Commerce 
Semi-Annual Rule-Making Agenda 

January 2018 through June 2018 
 

WAC Citation Subject Matter/Purpose of Rule Current Activity/ 
Approx. Filing Date 

New WAC 
Chapter 

Commerce will adopt rules for the implementation 
of the Low-Income Home Rehabilitation Revolving 
Loan Program, pursuant to RCW 43.330.482 

CR 101 filed February 2018 
CR 102 anticipated Spring 2018 

WAC 194-37-
140(2) 

Commerce may propose rules to amend the method 
in WAC 194-37-140(2) of determining whether a 
utility’s weather-adjusted load is growing. 

CR 102 anticipated Spring 2018 

Chapter 194-26 
WAC  

Commerce may propose and adopt rules for 
determination of the average greenhouse gas 
emission rate from new, commercially available 
combined cycle combustion turbines. This 
determination is to be made every five years after 
July 22, 2007. Rulemaking was last completed in 
March of 2013. 

CR 102 anticipated Spring 2018 

 
 


